From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 4/25/2011 1:53:11 PM
Subject: FW: Fast/Furious 6(e) list

Here is an email from ATF on the same issue. Thanks.

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:47 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Fw: Fast/Furious 6(e) list

Fyi

From! ATF 'ATF)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 01:36 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Cc: Newell, William D. (ATF); Chambers, Felicia <Felicia.Chambers2@usdoj.gov>; Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam
(CRM); Safwat...Adam.G.<Adam.G.Safwat@usdoj.qov>; Crabb, John D. <John.D.Crabb2@usdoj.gov>; Crabb, John D.
(USADC); ATF {(ATF);! ATF  IATF)

Subject: Fast/Furious 6(e) list

AUSA Hurley —

Good afternoon. This serves to request that three DOJ attorneys be added to your 6(e) list for the ATF
‘Fast and Furious” case. They are listed below and in the addressee list above. Please advise me when
this is achieved. You may forward their letters to my attention at the ATF HQ address below. [f you
determine that such action is not necessary for these DOJ attorneys, please advise.

Felicia Chambers
Adam G. Safwat
John D. Crabb

Thank you in advance.

ATF

Chief, Firearms Operations Division

ATE HQ - Room 6.8.129

ATF

This e-mail message and any attached files are infended solely for the use of the addresseets) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain information that is Lavw Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/or Controlled

(Noun-public) thar may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriafe approval. Any review, use, or
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached filecs) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express
authorization is strictly prohibited.
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